October 13, 1968

Dr. Jamas B. Bhoads

Aprchivist of the United 2tates
National Archisesz asnd Recorda Service
Washington, D, C. 20408

Dear Dr, Rhoads;

The agends of the Warren Commission executive sessien of January 27,
196k, mekes it obvicus that the extire trsnscript cannot properly be
withheld. I therefore renow uy request for 1t snd for s list of any
of the topics ycu mey decide still fto withhold., From the attachmenta
to the egends, it would ssem that net aven what relates to the protec-
tion of the President is subject te withheldling.

Mr. Hoovar's letter of Pebruary 11, 1964, in the GAI-FBI file, refers
to several things I would liks: The Lonale Hudkins story in the Houstem
Post of 1/1/6k3 toe FBI interview with him of 2/8/64 (and any others);
:E: FAY intorvtlwa with Phlladelphia Inguirer reporter Joe Joulden snd

3 ateries.

¥r, Hoever's lstter of Pebrusry 17, 1964, same file: the January 25,
196k, intervicw with Bill Alaxander (and any others).

Mr, Hoover's letter of Fsbrusry 10, 156k, same file: ths FBI interview
Pebrusry 8, 1964, with Henry Wade (and any others).

Prom these filss it would seem there sbould be additional wmemoranda, by

Mr, Renkin =20d/or others, on thelr confersnces relating to Usweld as

government-connected., These should inelude those of his Jamuary 24 com-

ference with the Texans and thét of Jemuary 28 with Mr., Hoover, If there

:;:.anylraportn or memerands of intervisis with Dean Storsy, I saould like
s 8lso,

There was no covering lestter with the registered psckage of meterial I
recsived yssterday, including these letters snd whaterelates to the
Janusry 27, 1964, exsoutive sesalon. I presume jyou have not yet sent me
all the material on Oswdld sn agent.

In the PC-6 file is a wemo saying thers were to be subsequent stafll meet-
ings on this subject, ineluding the Hoaty watter. If there were, I would
like copies of any records.

In the material supplied me, there are no affidavits denying Csweld was
connected with either the Defense Intelligence Agency, the 0ffice of Navy

Intelligenes or any Marine Intelligsnce unit. Is thers such evideace?
If so, may I please have copies?

May I, please, have soples of Zxhibits 706-9 and CD 1395, pp.4b-8.

If my account is getting low, if you will advise me, I will repleniah 1%,
3inserely,

Hanald Waiasbare



